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Dorothy Menasco

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: rredeman@psc.state.fl.us.; pcflynn@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W.
Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090315-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Quick Take Amendment to Wastewater

Certificate No. 379-S {o Extend its Wastewater Service Area in Seminole County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Filing Warranty Deed for Plant Site).pdf

d.

pages.

5/27/2009

Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: {407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522

Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

Docket No. 090315-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.'s Apglication for Quick Take Amendment to Wastewater Certificate No.
379-S to Extend its Wastewater Service Area in Seminole County, Florida - Filing evidence that the Utility owns the land
on which the Wastewater Treatment Plant is locatad, pursuant to Rule 25-30.036(d), Florida Administrative Code.
Alafaya Utilities, Inc.

3 Pages.

Letter to Commission Clerk and evidence that the Utility owns the land on which the WW Treatment Plant is located - 3
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Law OFFICES

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRivE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. ENTRAL FLORIDA QFFIC

gl(—)l}l::;:‘] CI?EK;IRTALSLX%A' (850) 877-6555 SANLANDO CENTER

E MaRsHALL DETERDING Fax (850) 656-4029 2180 W. StAaTE ROAD 434, SUITE 2118
Joun R. Jenians, PA. wv;w.rsbattorneys.com LoNGwooD, FLoRrIDA 32779

Kvie L. KeMpER (407) 830-6331

Steven T. MinDLIN, PA. Fax (407) 830-8522

CHasiTy H. O’STEEN Repiy 1O CeENTRAL FLORIDA OQFFICE

WiLtiaM E, SunpsTROM, PA.

Diane D. Tremor, PA.

? MARTIN S. FrIEDMAN, PA.
by IL\YHARTON CHRIsTIAN W. MARCELL!
Rogert M. C. RoSE (1924-2006) May 27, 2009 BRIAN J. STREET

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 090315-SU; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.s Application for Quick Take
Amendment to Wastewater Certificate No. 379-S to Extend its Wastewater Service
Area in Seminole County, Florida
Our File No. 30057.180

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is evidence that the Utility owns
the land on which the Wastewater Treatment Plant is located, pursuant to Rule 25-
30.036(d), Florida Administrative Code.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,
P )
~—_CHRISTIAN CELLI
For the Firm
CWM/tlc
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Richard Redemann, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Direcror (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

M:\1 ALTAMONTE\UTILITIES INC\ALAFAYA UTILITIES\(.180) Oviedo Forest Quick Take\PSC Clerk 02 (Filing Warranty Deed for Plant subyba LMENT NI'M BER-DATY
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F &1l of the estate, right, title, intersst, Iiwn, ity and
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has «aused these prasants to
; ba signed in its name by its Vice President thereunto authorized,
the day and year first above written.
Signed, sealed and delivered SOUTH COUNTRY CORP
in the presence of: A California e
2/7
By: . ,4;’35{

T W s

STATE OF F1O i

COURTY OF SENMI ~nN
. w N é
3 The foregoi rument was acknowledged before me this 3rd g W &
! day of Novexber, 1 by Richard A. Barber, as Vice President of = ~ ’j
‘ SOUTH COURTRY CORP alifornia corporation, on behalf of the r= :

coxporation. He { ally known to me and did not take an M

oath. - 8 ~
! P ~d

C Notvary < & é
KAREN

oL b ~
LS JONDED av Ve o ‘ <

NO. CCi174723

stace of Florlda at Large

@ My Commission Expires: /-2 &
(This conveyance of unencuuber property is being done as a
gift, and therefore it is not su the payment of documentary
stamp tax., Rule 12B-4.014(2} (a8} \E. 3?

| This is also a corrective cieed, ¢o @ deed recorded in Officilal
H Records Book 2481 upon Pages 0107 a :08, of the Pubiie Records
! of Seminole County, Florida. @
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